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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 1:15 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc 'SUR’

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: C10002237
Attachments: GBC6283X_13112018.pdf

Hi Team,

Please accept the survey assignment and liaise with TP workshop.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0B53
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget
Direct

insurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

1590 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budqgetdirect.com.s

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com=>

Sent: Monday, 15 November, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Subject: Accident involving GBCB283X (NTUC) Claiming against SJR4767U (Auto & General)
Dear All,

Kindly arrange survey before repair at Yew Tee HQ.

Please let us have the list of surveyor to choose for and the officer-in-charge also.

Thank you

Best Regards



Vinnte Lim
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',
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Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373/ 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4855
Email: utauto@singnet.Com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email; utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

b“% pgase consider the emvronment before prinking this email
Notice : This mail {including all attachmants) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otharwise disclose its contents to any person.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



1112372018 Used Mitsubishi L200 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCAarMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Ised Car: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

THINK PHENOMENAL,

BEYOND CONTINENT

THE ALL-M

Post an Advertisement PSP DT L AR e L 0. AT p i epablic
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at fust

$58 until it's SOLD!

I CERTIFIED |
— MERCEDES-

e

Cars & Yachts

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways af Selling
Browse by Category _'_' Sort by Date Posted ¥
1 vehicles Mitsubishi L200 M
Modzl Price Depreciation ; Eng Cap Mikzage Veh Type
Search Selection Mitsubishi L200 Ay Any 2012 Any By Any

Mitsubishi Triton L200 $41,600 $11,700 fyr 14-Jun-2012 2,477 cc - Truck
Double-Cab 2,5M

Fuel Type: Diasel

T-EIgE' 2012 Mitsubdshl Triton, 3012 mitsubishi triton, Mitsubsshd Triton, misubishi triton, Mitsulbishi, Triton,

stad: 04- -a(}1 > 3
Pestert: D¥-Novalie rreton, Lised Mitsabeh

Save thes search critenia, to get emaidl alerts whenever 3 match is found

Model Price Depreciation . ! Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number ane car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, from wans, trucks, sedan
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPY hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can ako buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rate

buy usad Mitsubishi L200, Mitsublshi L200 Singapore, used Mitsubishl L200 Singapore, used Mitsubishi L200, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubishi L200 Si
car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Vi

Jjob openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle keasing & (

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and basad on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no
that this information is accurate, complete ar current. sgCarMart.com does not assume-any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
{£:2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:ifwww.sgcarman comiuged_cars/listing php?RGD=2012&MOD=Mitsubishi%20L2008RPG=204VEH=08AVL=2 M



T12A201A

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFINMF Rohata Frmnleg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:;

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2018

Company
4939C

GBC6283X

No

23 Nov 2018
MITSUBISHI

L200 TRITON DOUBLE CAB (M/T)
Silver

2012

4D55UCDY0T781
MMCINKE4DDDO051256
$22,475.00

15 May 2013

15 May 2013

0

$23,465.00

Mo

$0.00

14 May 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$57,051.00
$25,523.00
$25,523.00

DIRRRIS LI WU VRt AV S T LI I PR LR D Y UL D L LA L L £ 9 | NI =P S0 |



MYTALET4EE54 | Yew Tee Automobite Tech Pie Lid - HO

EMTRY DATE & TIME: 131172018 13:30
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Tze Chang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase report coractly the details of the accdant to speed Up 1ha clAims procoes
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. information provided must be s truthful and accurate as possibie, Any wilful misrepresentaton or winolding of material facts may allow MEUrance comparnies 1o

rapudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by MEUrance comMpAanies i not an admssion of policy llability on the part of the Insurance cOmpanies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This reper will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management

archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made availabie upon apptication by interested parties
7. By Ihe indgement of this repor 1o the INSurers, you heredy consent o the archiving of 1his repor at the centre and to coples of the reporl besng made availabie

afpresaid,

Data Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Raegistered Owner
Co Reqg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stata action to be taken

\Yehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

13M11/2018 13:30
13/11/2018 0&:50

JUNCTION OF SUNGAI KADUT AVENUE & WOODLANDS RD

SINGAPORE

GBCE283X

KIM HOCK CORPORATION PTE LTD
200304839C
HUISHI.OH@KIMHOCK.COM.3G

OFFICE-66024561

MITSUBISHI
L200 TRITON DOUBLE CAB (M/T)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VERICLE

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

B-VO001T7721-MVA

HO CHEE SENG
511075486

1701955

CUTDOOR

21/03/2008

9 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98504282

NOEMAIL

Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for

Page 1of 11



Address 257 BANGKIT ROAD #03-49

Posicode 670257
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad
wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Wehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
wumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES
| h;v_u_ beaen appmacr:led by un:lknuwn _per.-sun{s] NO
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yas,Please state which Paolice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Reglstration Number SJF4TETU

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LUVANNA NIKKO KANNAN
NRIC/Passport Number 558410832

Contact Number 90266783

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11
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SKETCH PLAN
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Insured veh.
Policy No.
Claiming Against.
Insured Under.

Make & Model
Engine No.
Chassis No.
Odometer
Engine CC.
Year Of Reg.
Colour.

Parf/COE Rebate.

R/H Front Tyre
L/H Front Tyre
R/H Rear Tyre
L/H Rear Tyre

Rear portion damaged

Accident Date.
Survey held at

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4835
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 67023773
EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ytauto.com.sg
ON BEHALF OF OWNER :

Policy Particulars: - THIRD PARTY CLAIM

GBCE283X Excess. 5 600.00
8-V0017721-MVA Coverage. Comprehensive
SJR4TETU AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE

QBE

Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Misubishi L2000

4D56UCDYD781
MMCINKBAODDOOS126
2012
SILVER
Conditions Of Tyres T
Size Make
).
Description Of Damages
General Information
13/11/2018

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd :-
Blk 6, #01-399F Woodlands Road, Singapore 678006 |

Remarks

KINDLY LET US HAVE THE LIABILITY SOON.

Estimate Days Of Repair

ESTIMATE NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: Days

Nt



g
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND E5T 5(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4835
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773

EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C

Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Description Of Parts Pricing
Rear carriage floor panel "":;, S 3,300.00 M
Rear end panel S-4ws 66000
Rear fender LH 1 Rpr
Rear fender RH A Rpr X
Rear tailboard ro S 960.00
Rear tailboard hinges LH 44 S 8000 47
Rear tailboard hinges RH 4 5 80.00 &
Rear tailboard logo A5 75.00 —
Rear tailboard L200 emblem AL S 70.00 —
Rear tailboard Mitsubishi emblem ASS 7200 —
Rear number plate lamp 5 90.00 7
Rear reverse lamp RH EM 5 12000
Rear bumper beam $ 450007
Rear taillamp LH $  366.00 .7
Rear taillamp RH S 366.00
Subtotal S 6,689.00
Less10% & 66890
S 6,020.10
Rear number plate St 9 45.00 o
Rear reverse sensors (set) gLt’| § 22000 2102
Rear stopper \ - 60.00
5/N 5 325.00



YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)

TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 3042 FAX: 6760 4895
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)

Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773
EMAIL: utaute2@singnet.com.sg

ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C

Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Qty. Description Of Parts

LABOUR

To disconnect and reconnect, check electrical wiring harness wire,
sockets, replace damaged parts.

To dismantle and reift rear carriage

To remove & replace the above damaged parts, straighten, knock out,
realign & repair inculding cut & weld body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.

To spray painting on the replaced & repair parts, prepare spray such as
masking tape the unaffected areas with papers, cleaning & sanding of
surfaces, final polising & waxing are also available.

Pricing

5 30.00

._'_. 3

S 1,000.00 ¢

s 1,800.00

$ 1,60000 7 D,

LABOUR § 4,430.00

Sub Total. $ 10,775.10

7% GSt 5 754.26
Grand Total 5 11,529.36
]

If the damage is beyond the market value, kindly counter offer the economy repair value of the vehicle

for us to consider.




I P4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
i TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :  CS/AGI18020877/Usd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

AU

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date: 12122018
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJR 47670 Veh. Inspected GEC 6283X%
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. C10002237 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date 19/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI L200 DOUBLE c.c 2477
CAB (M)
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. MMCJNKB40DDO0D5126 Colour SILVER
Odometer 288210 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/80 R16 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/80 R16 YORKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/80R16 YORKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/11/2018 Inspection Date 221112018
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PL (HQ)
BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F
YEW TEE IND. ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678006
Ba. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT OM REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 6283X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lbi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo 1of2

z Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | \woreenon Ig} {ij‘.l
LACEM ARTS
1|REAR CARRIAGE FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 3,300.00 !
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 660.00 660.00
1|REAR FENDER LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE . -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE A 2
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILBOARD TO REPAIR SEE 960.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILBOARD HINGES LH NOT NECESSARY 80.00 ;
1|REAR TAILBOARD HINGES RH NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR TAILBOARD LOGO NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|REAR TAILBOARD L200 EMBLEM NECESSARY 70.00 70.00
1|REAR TAILBOARD MITSUBISHI EMBLEM NECESSARY 72.00 72.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP CRACKED 90.00 90.00
1|REAR REVERSE LAMP RH CRACKED 120.00 120.00
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM BENT 450.00 450.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 366.00 .
1|REAR TAILLAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 386.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -B68.90 -153.70
6,020.10 1,383.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 45.00 40.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSORS (SN) SHORTED 220.00 200.00
2|REAR STOPPER (SN) NECESSARY / GUT 60.00 60.00
32500 300.00
LABOUR
TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT,CHECK ELECTRICAL 30.00 20.00
WIRING HARNESS WIRE,SOCKETS REPLACE DAMAGED
PARTS,
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR CARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 1,000.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18020877/Usd3n2
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: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ription o ition
Qty Descript f Parts Cond Workshop (§) $)
TO REMOVE & REPLAGE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,800,00 800.00

PARTS.STRAIGHTEN,KNOCK OUT,REALIGN & REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT & WELD BODY PANELS.TO RE-ADJUST
TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR CARRIAGE
FLOOR PANEL,REAR FENDER LH,REAR FENDER RH
AND REAR TAILBOARD

TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REFLACED & REPAIR 1,600.00 800.00
PARTS,PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPERS,CLEANING &
SANDING OF SURFACES,FINAL POLISHING & WAXING
ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

4.430.00 1,820.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,775.10 3,503.30
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 3,503.30/

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18020877/Usd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




